May 16, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

_Repubi

ic

of the Philippines

NTOFPUBKIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
'OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

This refers to the memorandum dated 11 Aprll 2017 of DEWH-_ Region III Director ANTONIO V.
MOLANGO, JR., endorsing the request of District Engineer ERLINDO R. FLORES, JR., Bataan 1%
District Engineering Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

Location !
| UACS: 185603034500472,
MFO-1 National Road } MFO-1 Natipnal Road ? : 3
Network Services: Asset Network Services: Asset ’
Preservation of National Preservatioir of National,
Roads - Rehabflitation/ Roads - Rehabilitation/ 5272.305qm. | 6,066.42 Sq.m.
Reconstruction of National | Reconstruction of Nationai
. Roads with Slips, Stope Roads with Slips, Slope
Collapse, and Landshide - Coltapse, and Landslide ~ .
Oraniand | Secondary, Rehabilitation/ | Secondary, Rehabilitation/ Unlt Cost: Unit Cost:
+ ‘Samal, { Major Repair of Road Slope | Major Repair of Road Slape .
Bataan | Protection Structure - Protection Structure - P5.654T/Sg.m. P4.915T/Sq.m.
Roman Expressway - . | Roman Expressway -
K01074-136 - K0107+345, K0107+100 - K0107+407,
K0110_+8179 --K01114+-042 K0110+879 - KO111+110
e : Allocation: Estimated Cost:
(Rehabilitation/Major (Rehabilitation/Major
RepaicefRosd Slope Repair of Road Slope PhP 29.817M PhP .29.817M
robection. Structure) Protection Structure) - NI BT
Justification® Change in the limits of the project and change:in physical targets. The limits. were extended to
maximize fund allocation, and include the remaining ‘poor and bad road sectigns along the. slope of the road
section, : b

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said jp}oject' is in order; hence,é
approval hereof is recommended. ' : o CRE : :

T Depariment of Public Worka snd Higrway

o Offica of the Secretary
T
) xle WIN7F04656
wrin-Charge e
NOTE: Copies of the approved projéct modification requests are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Marla Ctaiina . Cabral, PhD, CESO I,

2.4 mksa/AVS/ERP/RSM

%




